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8 October 1971

Mx, John N, Sampson
4148 Wycliff Drive
Winston-Salem, Noxth Carolina 27106

Dear Mr. Sampson:

This letter confirms your reception of WPEH-AM on Tuesday,
October 5, 1971 from 6:00 AM to 6:03 AM EDT.

H

t is very interesting that our AM signal was of a good
signal strenth in Winston-Salem,

The equipment here is mostly Gates. This includes both
transmitters, all line audio equipment, the air console, and

cart machines and turntables. Reel to reel tape machines are
by Ampex.

The AM antenna is a vertical raditor 200 feet tall, and the
FM antenna is a four bay circular polorization unit located
on the side of the tower near the top.

Thank wou for your letiter.
Sincerely,
Sheldon Dai tch

WPEH Enaineering
WAAMZZ
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